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Rohaizal (LKKAuto) ; Q E Q
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) %_\ )

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 5:40 PM M

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) coase/? -
Cc Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF)

Subject: Fw: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear IO Lea

Acknowledged your below requests.
Dear Haizal
Please carry out the needful.

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | emall: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blic 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) \

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailto:Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 1:23 PM ;L A W
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> (11‘_#5 ~ ﬂ"-_?;”
Ce: SPF-TP FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg> W& o

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request , 'BJ*-"J

Hi 5ir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

On 19 April 2018 (Thursday) at about 7.27 p.m., the Deceased (A1) and 3 of her school mates (A2, A3 and A4)
had boarded the Defendant’s motor taxi from Clementi Mall and their intended destination was to MNUS Campus
(where they studied and stayed in Tembusu College). Video footage from B1 revealed that B1 was travelling along
Commonwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonwealth Avenue on lane 1 of the 5-lanes road. Upon
reaching the signalised cross junction of Commonwealth Avenue West X Clementi Road, traffic light colour for B1's
direction was green only and B1 was seen making a right turn into Clementi Road. At this juncture, AS was seen
travelling straight along Commonwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonwealth Avenue on lane 4 of
the 5-lanes road from B1’s opposite direction when B1 made the intended right turn. As such, the frontal portion of
AL collided into the rear left portion of B1. Due to the accident, the Deceased was unconscious and suspected to
have suffered a traumatic afrest. A2 was conscious and sustained multiple abrasions. A3 was conscious and
camplained of chest pain. A4 was conscious, complained of chest pain and back pain. B1 was conscious, complained
of chest pain and back pain. A5 was consclous, sustained multiple abrasions and complained of chest pain. All 6
casualties were conveyed to National University Hospital (NUH) by ambulances.

SIM3610H - Driver (Slightly injured, discharged)

SHB8858) - Rear left passenger (Deceased),
Front passenger (Slightly injured, warded),
Rear centre passenger (Slightly injured, warded),
Rear right passenger (Slightly injured, warded), and

1



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Froam: Kamaliah KAMIS (5FF) <Kamaliah_ KAMISEspfgovsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 123 PM

Te: Bryan Ang [LKKALED)

Cc; SPF-TPFAIT

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

{a) IAFP-1B- i hanical ion of Motor Car, 51
{h} e LAFF fle : : E C i 5

On 19 April 2018 (Thursday) at about 7.27 p.m., the Deceased (A1) and 3 of her school mates (A2, A3 and Ad)
had boarded the Defendant's motor taxi from Clementi Mall and their intended destination was to NUS Campus
(where they studied and stayed in Tembusu College). Video footage from B1 revealed that B1 was travelling along
Commonwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonwealth Avenue on lane 1 of the 5-lanes road. Upon
reaching the signalised cross junction of Commaonwealth Avenue West X Clementi Road, traffic light colour for B1's
direction was green only and B1 was seen making a right turn into Clementi Road. At this juncture, A5 was seen
travelling straight along Commonwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonwealth Avenue on lane 4 of
the 5-lanes road from B1's opposite direction when B1 made the intended right turn, As such, the frontal partion of
AS collided into the rear left portion of B1. Due to the accident, the Deceased was unconscious and suspected to
have suffered a traumatic arrest. A2 was conscious and sustained multiple abrasions. A3 was conscious and
complained of chest pain. A4 was conscious, complained of chest pain and back pain. B1 was conscious, complained
of chest pain and back pain. AS was conscious, sustained multiple abrasions and complained of chest pain. All &
czsualties were canveyed to National University Hospital (NUH) by ambulances.

SIM3B10H - Driver [Slightly injured, discharged)

$HBBS58) - Rear left passenger (Deceased),
Front passenger (Slightly injured, warded),
Rear centre passenger (Slightly injured, warded),
Rear right passenger (Slightly injured, warded), and
Driver (Slightly injured, warded)

IC In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

On 10/04/2018 at about 6.45 am, the said motor bus (PC 6045 B) was travelling straight along Bishan Road
towards Braddell Road, on lane 3 of 5 lanes road. At the signalized cross junction of Bishan Street 11, motor bus
collided onto the |eft portion of a motor car that was travelling along Bishan Road towards Marymount Road,
making a right turn into Bishan Street 11. The Deceased, who was a rear seat passenger of the motor car, suffered
critical injuries, were conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital via ambulance. On the same day at 8 am, the Deceased
succumbed to his injuries and passed away at the hospital.

PCB0A5B - Driver (Not injured), and
- Rear passenger (Deceasad)

I€) In-Charge: 510 Farhan

(d) Case IAFP-1B-201804 hanical Inspection of motor taxi, SHD 6070 1P/23151/2018



On 14 April 2018 (Saturday) at or about 9.29 p.m., the Potential Defendant was driving the motor taxi, SHD 6070
5, out from the car-park of Block 22 Boon Keng Road into Boon Keng Road on the single lane, two-way undivided road.
H= then stopped before the ‘Stop’ line at the entrance of the said car-park intending to turn right into Boon Keng Road.
When the traffic flow was clear, he then made the right turn from the car-park entrance into Boon Keng Road towards
Towner Road, In the midst of making the right turn, he collided into the Deceased who was crossing the road from
unknown direction,

SHD6070S - Atcused

IC) In-Charge: DOC Shahril

On 10 April 2018 at about 10.39 p.m., B-1 was traveling on the extreme left lane of 3 lanes, 2-way dual
carriageway along Sengkang East Road towards Punggol Way. The vehicle was loaded with renovation debris.
Ssomewhere near to lamp post 111 he then heard a motor car driver honking at him from his rear. When he looked up
al his rear view mirror, he discovered that the container attached at the rear was already up and blocking his view. As
such, he stopped his vehicle to check before he noticed A-1 was already lying on the road with some of the renovation
debris about 3-5 car length away.

YN1690G - Accused

10 In-Charge: DOC Shahril

On 04/04/2018 at about 11.55pm, Police incident was créated regarding an accident along Tanjong Katong
Road towards Sims Ave near lamppost 4/1 involving a bicycle and motor van. The FIR States: “SCDF 1128: RTA
BETWEEN A CISCO VAN KNOCKED DOWN A BICYCLIST.” FIR caller was Al. It was established that the RTA involved a
Singapore registered motor van from Certis CISCO which had collided onto a cyclist at the signalized traffic junction.

GBD6631U - Accused

10 In-Charge: DOC Shahril

2 These request has been approved by my management.

3 Thank yau Sir.

Cz: FAIT Team, fyip

Bast regands,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Tralfic Police | Singapore Police Force

D/[}: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352



HOME TEAM 7

g GOU ESUEL PRl ey, Hesareliute. oF THKE Ay

ursdeT e Oificnl Becrets At (Cap 213) Pleana

Corfidental mformation miy be commtamed in s message I yoo e A s Eianaed aca
STHEe i rElEncn ireankcatznn of oy indocrmalion i irssEme o sy unayMoriiod EEon m @ GifEre
ooy e Samoer mmasately i you s ihe s el




